



Minutes

Student Government of Cerro Coso

Executive Board

Date / Time: September 23 , 2019 at 1:30 P.M.

Location: MB 218

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Cerro Coso's meeting is held at the above date, time, and location.

Please contact Chair Sawyer Chrisman (Sawyer.Chrisman1930@email.cerrocoso.edu)
or the SGCC Office if you have any questions at (760) 384-6329.

I. Call to Order @ 1:36

- A. Call to order by President Sawyer Chrisman
- B. Roll Call
- C. **Approve/Correct Minutes @ 1:38**

II. Officer Reports

- A. President
 - 1. Need people on committees
 - 2. Need to find a way to have people relay info from the committees to the student gov
 - 3. Need an incentive to get people to be on committees
 - a) Possibly getting paid
 - 4. Got in contact with an architect that looks at the library
 - a) Have to wait for the damage to be reviewed
- B. Vice President
 - 1. Tripple st has a meeting every wednesday
 - 2. The senate voted to close classes on the second day rather than the first week
- C. Secretary
 - 1. Possibly free hugs
- D. Finance Manager
 - 1. Budget development meeting is october 21 (mondays 3-5)
 - 2. Can clubs make social media accounts
- E. Communications Officer
- F. Event Coordinator
 - 1. All clubs know that tomorrow is club rush
 - 2. Four people have been recruited to be on committees
 - 3. Most clubs should be there
 - 4. Game on clubs wants to use the area with the tv in the student center
- G. SGCC Advisor
 - 1. Changed the name from club rush to BBQ bash
 - 2. Sawyer motions to approve the allotment allot \$60 dollars for BBQ bash; Justine seconds (Thursday the 5th of September)
 - 3. Sawyer motions to change the name from club rush to BBQ bash; Justine seconds (Thursday the 5th of September)
 - 4. Pool Qs are virtually destroyed for the pool table so do we want to pay for new ones
 - 5. Funding program for clubs to make some money
 - a) Money would be given for doing basic tasks ex) minutes or attending general sesh or member on a committee
 - b) Do we approve the clubs for the money that they would have earned if we had followed the



funding program for last year for ICC?

- c) Sawyer motion to allot \$40 dollars split up to international club, Computer tech exploration, latinus united, student services united; Justine second @ 2:12

H. New Business

1. Financial budget
 - a) January: Welcome back event, want to do \$100
 - b) February: Sports event \$250
 - c) March: Spring Fling \$1200
 - d) April: Doggy day \$300
 - e) May: Tailgate party \$300
2. Club Rush (September 24, \$50 dollars, 12-2)
 - a) Sawyers picking up the \$50
 - (1) Yes on fliers (made by Rachel)
 - (2) Yonatan to contact clubs
 - (3) 5 pizzas for the event (3 pepperoni and two cheese)
3. Thirsty thursday (need to allot money)
 - a) Sawyer motions to allot \$130 per month; Jacob seconds @ 2:41
4. Relay for life (5th of Oct)
 - a) Meet to talk about it at dennys sometime next week
 - b) Request the wheel
5. Coyote Chat (October 2, November 19, 6-7pm) (have \$35 allotted)
 - a) Can't get availability until after the 13 because of the play
 - (1) Find a new day
 - b) Primary: Claudia Cellars, secondary:
 - c) Primary: Cliff Davis, secondary: Tyson
 - d) Primary topic: What I wish I knew as a student and what got me to where I am today.
 - e) Secondary topic: How to manage school life and regular life
 - f) Changed day from the 2nd of Oct to the 15th of october
 - g) Sarah King can only do November
 - h) Need to make an event planning form for the lecture center
6. Coyote Cards
 - a) Need to put up the flyers
7. Fright night (october 24, 6:30-9:30)
 - a) How much money?
 - b) A dance and games (kickback)
 - c) In the community room
 - d) Need to fill out forms : budget and room form
8. Clean Up
 - a) Move everything of student gov into another container
 - b) The office is cluttered
 - c) Next week
9. Old Business

III. Committee Reports



- A. College Council
- B. Consultation Council
- C. Academic Senate
- D. Student Development/Student Equity Committee

IV. Public Comment:

V. Action Items:

VI. Future Agenda Items:

- A. Clean Up
- B. Student Gov Feast
- C. 19th of November

VII. Meeting Adjourned: @3:04



Executive Board:

President: Sawyer Chrisman

Secretary: Chandler McCauley

Event Coordinator: Yonatan Escoto

Vice President: Justine Wagner

Finance Manager: Jacob Kelley

Communications Manager: Rachel Quan

Non-voting Members of the Meeting (not for quorum):

SGCC Faculty Advisor: Tyson Huffman

Department Assistant II: Kimberley Carrasco

Guests: